The meeting was called to order by Mayor Irwin at 8.05 pm. Roll call; Present were Mayor Irwin, Councilmen Beck, Eversole, H. Giger, V. Giger and Stefani. Also present were Att. Bettis, Supt Dunn and Rec. Lawrence.

The minutesof the previous minutes were read and approved.

Communications; Petition of property owners on So. Douglas for Street Improvements.

H. Giger moved that the bills be paid and checks drawn on the treasury. Eversole 2nd and motion was carried, by roll call vote. 5 ayes, no nays.

Sam Amundsen appeared in reference to the 1959-60 budget, asking for salaries of several city employees, total amount of Reserve Funds and complimented the council for a lower budget than in 1958-59. He also stated that he believed raising the mininum rates on water was wrong and should be raised on water consumption.

There being no further discussion on the budget, H. Giger moved that the 1959-60 budget be accepted. Eversole 2nd and motion was carried.

Police Chief Younce made the police report. Fire Chief Christiansen made the Ambulance and Fire Dept reports. Recorder Lawrence made the Recorders Court report.

Chairman Eversole of the Wage & Hour Committee moved that Police Chief Younces wages be raised \$25.00 monthly effective July 1st. H. Giger 2nd and motion was carried. Eversole then stated that the Committee would take into consideration any raises from heads of the departments. Beck stated that he would like to recommend McNamees pay be raised to 2.25 per hour and delete the \$10.00 monthly additional, and thought that Crawfords pay should be the same and after committee agreed, Beck moved that McNamees and Crawfords pay be changed from \$2.05 per hour plus \$10.00 monthly, to \$2.25 per hour effective July 1st, 1959.

Stefani 2nd and motion was carried.

Supt Dunn then a sked the council that he be considered for a pay raise. Chairman Eversole stated that his committee would take it under advisement.

Stefani stated that the Canby Horseshoe Assn desired lights in Molalla Park for night Horseshow pitching. After discussion the council decided that it would be too costly for benefit received.

After council discussed petition for Street improvements on So. Douglas, Beck moved that the petition be accepted and work to start as soon as full payments have been received by city from each property owner for the estimated cost. H. Giger 2nd and motion was carried.

Supt Dunn stated that he city needs more light poles. Eversole then moved that the Recorder be instructed towrite to each of the four local firms for sealed proposals for the number of poles required. Beck 2nd and motion was carried.

After Att. Bettis read Ordinance #425(retention of city records) H. Giger moved that Ord. #425 be accepted on 1st reading and posted in three conspicuious places for the required period of time. Eversole 2nd and motion was carried.

H. Giger moved that the meeting be adjourned, 2nd by Eversole and motion was carried.

Meeting adjourned at 11.16 pm.

Recorder